Minutes of District 17 Regular Meeting on July 17, 2020

Held virtually via Zoom

District Commander George Aguilar called the meeting to order at 7:05pm. The meeting was opened in proper order according to the Manual of Ceremonies.

<u>Roll Call</u> – 10 of 11 Posts were present: 8, 302, 309, 381, 546, 628, 653, 677, 812, and 829. Post 285 had technical difficulties and Post 812 was deemed absent.

Commander George Aguilar	Present	1st Vice Ernie Bille	Present
2nd Vice Charles Sarceda	Present	3rd Vice Danielle Duffaut	Present
Sgt-at-Arms Tony Pak	Present	Exec Com Raymond Woo	Excused
Exec Com Ozan Evans	Present	Exec Com Larry Stuppy	Present
Exec Com Frank Flores	Present	Finance Officer William Stokes	Excused
Jr. Past Comm Jimmy Cummings	Excused	Chaplain Johnny Harris	Present
Judge Adv. Hugh Crooks	Present	Service Officer Gary Furuta	Present
Adjutant Frank Flores	Present	Exec Com Cesar De Léon	Excused
Asst. Adjutant Claudia De Léon	Present	Asst. Sgt-at-Arms Alex Herrera	Present

A quorum was declared.

Reading of the Minutes: The Minutes for the District Meeting for June were forwarded via email and a correction was needed for 3rd Vice Danielle Duffaut's report and will be corrected. Minutes were approved with correction by Commander George Aguilar.

Committee Reports:

- 1. Finance Officer William Stokes' report was sent by email and is attached to the email with the July 2020 minutes.
- 2. 1st Vice Ernie Bille– New membership report as of July, we are doing very well, we are No. 1 thanks to Post 381 and Korean Bunker Post.
- 3. 2nd Vice Charles Sarceda No report.
- 4. 3rd Vice Danielle Duffaut No report.
- 5. Service Officer Gary Furuta No Report.
- 6. Chaplain Johnny Harris No Report.
- 7. Assistant Adjutant Flores No Report.
- 8. Adjutant Claudia De Léon For posts that had issues with reports, 4 posts are done, and will be helping Chinatown post turn in their report. Also, one of the members from Allied Post 302 is benefitting from the volunteering that I do for the Mayor's Senior Meals Hotline that helps seniors by delivering food twice a week that has 10 meals per delivery for free. The program is for Senior Citizens that are not able to go to the grocery store due to COVID-19.
- 9. Commander George Aguilar Post 381 had an in-person meeting with social distancing at the Police Museum. Wanted to thank Adjutant and Assistant Adjutant for helping with posts turning in reports. When I forward items to you, I am not assuming that you did not do it, it is just an informational email. Also, if you have any items to showcase for your post, send it to Exec Com Cesar De Léon and it will be posted on the website. Thanked the District because it runs so smoothly and everyone does their job, I want to pat you on the back for being a great leadership team.

OLD BUSINESS

Asst. Adjutant Claudia De Léon wanted to have the District volunteer for the city. There are virtual opportunities for volunteering for youth and for seniors. Commander Aguilar suggested a link be added to the District website.

Bill Mars suggested that since we have access to the Police Museum perhaps we could have it there in the future.

Next meeting will be August 21 at 7 p.m. and it will be a virtual meeting.

Good of the Legion

Just like to acknowledge that former Commander Wayne Yee was present.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:39pm

Minutes of District 17 Regular Meeting on June 19, 2020

Submitted by Claudia De Léon, Adjutant of District 17.

District 17 Meeting Dates. All meetings will be @ 7PM and will be held virtually due to COVID-19 unless otherwise indicated.

August 21 – Friday (virtual meeting)
September 18 -Friday (virtual meeting)
October 16 – Friday (virtual meeting)
November 20 – Friday
No regular meeting in December
January 15 – Friday
February 19 – Friday
March 19 – Friday
April 16 – Friday
May 21 – Friday
June 18 – Friday